



Uni5 Regional Committee of BoS Continuum of Care  
(Alexander, Burke, Caldwell, Catawba, & McDowell)

April 18, 2018

Agenda

- I. Call to Order - Introductions/ Welcome/ Sign In
- II. Review of Minutes from March
- III. Balance of State
  - a. Steering Committee call updates
    - i. CoC competition beginning
      1. Need scorecard committee representative
      2. Need project review committee representative
    - ii. HMIS update/changes
      1. HMIS User Meeting April 19th 1:00-2:30
        - a. Register here: <http://www.ncceh.org/events/1256/>
    - iii. Anti-Discrimination Policy Webinar April 19th 11:00-12:00
      1. Register here: <http://www.ncceh.org/events/1265/>
    - iv. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Emergency Transfer Plan Webinar May 17th 11:00-12:00
      1. Register here: <http://www.ncceh.org/events/1266/>
    - v. Brining it Home conference April 30<sup>th</sup> – May 1<sup>st</sup> Raleigh, NC
      1. Register here: <https://www3.thedatabank.com/dpg/217/donate.asp?formid=HOMELESSCONF18>
    - vi. Coordinated Assessment Council meeting April 25th 10:00-12:00
      1. Register here: <http://www.ncceh.org/events/1270/>
    - vii. Steering Committee In-person Meeting - Save the Date: July 30<sup>th</sup> -Mazie S. Woordruff Center, Winston-Salem
- IV. Funding Committee Update – Sabra Rock
- V. Coordinated Entry – Crystal Sweatt
  - a. CE – SSO grant – anyone applying?
    - i. SSO-CE Available funding webinar recording: [https://recordings.join.me/cOt25\\_OG2ECW-Klg9nJrqA](https://recordings.join.me/cOt25_OG2ECW-Klg9nJrqA)
  - b. Updates on progress of implementation
  - c. P&D or VISPDATs being done? Are agencies putting them on google docs?
  - d. Any issues/ concerns
- VI. Agency Updates & other Discussions
- VII. Case Conferencing

Adjourn

Next meeting: Next Uni5 Meeting – May 16<sup>th</sup> at Burke United Christian Ministries 10am-12pm